



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

December 27, 1989

Mr. Gary Munson
Amoco Production Company
3400 Southside River Rd.
Farmington, NM 87401

RE: Barnes LS #6-A, I-23-32N-11W
Florance C LS #5, H-30-28N-08W
Federal Gas Com L #1-E, B-14-30N-11W
Jicarilla Contract 146 #32, A-10-25N-05W
Florance #111, G-19-30N-08W

Dear Gary:

The annual Package Leakage Tests on the referenced wells indicate communications between the producible zones. In order to comply with Rule 112-A and the order authorizing the multiple completion, you are hereby directed to initiate immediate remedial activity.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil and Gas Inspector
NMOCD, Division 3